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[EXTERNAL] Re: EcoForum question [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From Matthew Potter <matthew@landandgroundwater.com>
Date Tue 22/04/2025 5:38 PM

To  Andrew Mitchell <andrew.mitchell@ade.group>; Bruce GRAY <bruce.gray@dcceew.gov.au>; Bowles, Karl
<Karl.Bowles@jacobs.com>

Cc Davis, Greg (Environment, Floreat) <Greg.Davis@csiro.au>

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

On the abstract can you please add a note of your preferred timing.
This will ensure it is documented and does not slip through the cracks.
Cheers

Matt

Get QOutlook for iOS

From: Andrew Mitchell <Andrew.Mitchell@ade.group>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 5:14:28 PM

To: Bruce GRAY <bruce.gray@dcceew.gov.au>; Bowles, Karl <Karl.Bowles@jacobs.com>

Cc: Matthew Potter <matthew@Ilandandgroundwater.com>; Davis, Greg (Environment, Floreat)
<Greg.Davis@csiro.au>

Subject: RE: EcoForum question [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Agree. | will advocate for a longer session.
When will the various reports be published?

Andrew Mitchell

National Environment Lead
ADE Consulting Group

M: 0437 83 44 89

E: andrew.mitchell@ade.group

From: Bruce GRAY <Bruce.Gray@dcceew.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2025 4:14 PM

To: Bowles, Karl <Karl.Bowles@jacobs.com>; Andrew Mitchell <Andrew.Mitchell@ade.group>
Cc: Matthew Potter <matthew@Ilandandgroundwater.com>; Davis, Greg (Environment, Floreat)
<Greg.Davis@csiro.au>

Subject: RE: EcoForum question [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the ADE. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.
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OFFICIAL

What a great idea. Let me have a talk with the ALGA team and get back to you.

OFFICIAL

From: Bowles, Karl <Karl.Bowles@jacobs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2025 3:53 PM

To: Andrew Mitchell <Andrew.Mitchell@ade.group>; Bruce GRAY <Bruce.Gray@dcceew.gov.au>
Cc: Matthew Potter <matthew@landandgroundwater.com>; Davis, Greg (Environment, Floreat)
<Greg.Davis@csiro.au>

Subject: EcoForum question

G'day Andrew, Bruce, reaching out to you in your capacities on the Ecoforum organising
committee.

The Defence CSIRO Collaborative PFAS Research Program is coming to a close EOFY.
Since 2018 this program has done a lot of great research in diverse areas. If would be great
to highlight this in a presentation at EcoForum 2025. My concern is that the 20 min with
Q&A format by necessity means we would need to oversimplify the content. Wondering if a
30 or 40 min time slot could be arranged, to do it justice (assuming accepted following
abstract submission)? I've seen double slots at previous conferences so hoping this isn't too
wild an ask.

This could go either in the PFAS session (der) or the case studies for best practice.

Please let me know if there are specific session leads | should be sending this question to.

Thanks for considering
Karl

Karl Bowles, PhD (he/him) | Jacobs | Senior Principal Environmental Scientist
Adj. Assoc. Professor, University of Queensland QAEHS
M: +61 401.472.308

karl.bowles@jacobs.com

L7 / 177 Pacific Highway | North Sydney NSW 2060 | Australia

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you
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and defects before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender of this email at once by return
email and then delete both messages. Unintended recipients must not copy, use, disclose, rely on or publish this email or attachments. The
Commonwealth is not liable for any loss or damage resulting from unauthorised use or dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email or
attachments. If you have received this e-mail as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message such as this one, advise

the sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted or altered ------
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